

THOMAS R. SEIDER, P.E.
Vice President
Senior Geotechnical Engineer

EMPIRE GEO SERVICES, INC.



EDUCATION

- A.A.S. 1990 - Construction Engineering Technology
SUNY College of Technology at Alfred

- B.S. 1993 - Civil Engineering Technology
Rochester Institute of Technology

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

Professional Engineer	New York	No. 079104
Professional Engineer	Pennsylvania	No. 053503

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

6/2004 - Present	Empire Geo-Services, Inc. / a Subsidiary of SJB Services, Inc.
6/2003 - 6/2004	TVGA Consultants
12/2000 - 5/2003	The Sear Brown Group
6/1993 - 11/2000	GZA GeoEnvironmental of New York

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Mr. Seider has over 18 years of professional experience involving geotechnical, solid waste and civil engineering projects. He currently serves as Vice President of Engineering for Empire Geo-Services, Inc. He has planned and supervised numerous subsurface explorations and provided geotechnical recommendations for both shallow and deep foundations for buildings, bridges, and other structures. Mr. Seider has experience related to civil works construction monitoring, field quality assurance testing and geotechnical laboratory testing. Other experience includes remedial investigations, construction oversight and management, landfill design, and slope stability projects.

Relevant project experience includes:

- Senior Geotechnical Engineer - Niagara River Overlook, Porter Avenue Streetscape Improvements - Porter Avenue, Buffalo, New York.

- Senior Geotechnical Engineer - Academic Building - D'Youville College - Connecticut Street, Buffalo, New York.

- Senior Geotechnical Engineer - Buffalo Public Schools Phase V - School No. 18, Dr. Antonia Pantoja Community School of Academic Excellence - Hampshire Street, Buffalo, New York.

- Senior Geotechnical Engineer - Proposed Science Building Addition and Renovation - State University of New York College at Buffalo - Buffalo, New York

- Senior Geotechnical Engineer - Parking Garage - Health Now Headquarters - 4th Street, Buffalo, New York.